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PIMA COUNTY

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Rex Scott, District 1

TO: Melissa Manriquez
Clerk of the Board

FROM: Rex Scott
District One Supervisor

RE: Proclamation for April 18, 2023 BOS Agenda

DATED: April 5, 2023

Please place the following item on the Board of Supervisors meeting agenda for April 18, 2023.
PROCLAMATION:

Presentation and proclamation designating April 30, 2023 as National Therapy Animal Day.
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PROCLAMATION
WHEREAS, Pet Partners has designated April 30 as National Therapy Animal Day; and

WHEREAS, love and respect for animals and respect for the human-animal bond are
shared values of Pet Partners and Pima County; and

WHEREAS, Pet Partners therapy animal teams in Pima County work to improve human
health and well-being through the human-animal bond; and

WHEREAS, Pet Partners therapy animal teams make millions of visits per year in settings
like hospitals, nursing homes, schools and hospice facilities; and

WHEREAS, Pet Partners therapy animal teams support a diversity of our friends and
neighbors, including veterans, seniors, medical patients, students facing literacy
challenges and those approaching the end of life; and

WHEREAS, Pet Partners’ therapy animals bring comfort and healing to those in need.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pima County Board of Supervisors
hereby proclaims Sunday, April 30, 2023, to be:

“NAT»IONAL THERAPY ANIMAL DAY”

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of April, 2023.

The Honorable Adelita S. Grijalva, Chair
Pima County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Melissa Manriquez, Clerk
Pima County Board of Supervisors



